



June 25, 2026

Mr. Shane Shamanur, PE
Director of Engineering
115 Clemmons Road
Mt. Juliet, Tennessee 37122

Subject: City of Mt. Juliet Neighborhood Stormwater Drainage Improvements Bid Evaluation

Dear Mr. Shamanur:

Bids for the City of Mt. Juliet Neighborhood Stormwater Drainage Improvements Project were received by the City of Mt. Juliet and CDM Smith at 2:00 p.m. local time on June 22, 2026, at 2425 N. Mt. Juliet Road, Mt. Juliet, TN 37122. As shown below, a total of eight sealed bids were received, opened and read aloud for the construction project. A Certified Bid Tabulation of all bids is attached for your review. The bids are summarized as follows:

<u>Bidder</u>	<u>Total Bid Amount</u>
* Nxt Gen Excavating	\$972,662.92
Underground Pipe & Construction, LLC	\$1,567,222.13
TugSun Group Inc.	\$1,641,192
Fischer Excavating, Inc.	\$1,649,862
Adams Contracting, LLC	\$2,390,000
West Farms and Construction, LLC	\$2,505,000
Walker Building Group, LLC	\$2,921,200
Isinguard Construction Group, Inc.	\$2,972,776

**Bid rejected*

Nxt Gen Excavating's bid was rejected by the City of Mt. Juliet due to an incomplete bid submittal in accordance with the provisions of the Instructions to Bidders.

Upon review of all complete bid packages and the available project budget, the City of Mt. Juliet desires to proceed with awarding the project based on the lowest responsive total lump sum bid amount. The lowest responsive bid was submitted by Underground Pipe & Construction, LLC. **CDM Smith recommends Underground Pipe & Construction, LLC be awarded the project in the amount of \$1,567,222.13.**

Should you have any questions or need any additional information, do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Anne Elise Wester, PE, PhD, PMP
CDM Smith Inc.